Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 11:28 AM

To: Christina Wollman; ‘campb@fairpoint.net’; 'Manning, Terrie (PARKS)
(Terrie. Manning@PARKS.WA.GOV)'

Cc: 'kari.blanton@plumcreek.com’; 'David@ConceptEng.com’

Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Revision

Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Master File Compressed 3.22.2013.2.pdf

SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Revision

After discussing the requirement for a “Recorded Survey” with David Hill as well as the Assessor’s office and Public
Works, CDS has determined that a “Metes and Bounds Legal Description" will be sutficient to perfect the above
application. Ultilization of the “Exhibit” map provided with the application will be acceptable to demonstrate access
requirements described in the Public Works Comment letter. In addition to this change in the Conditional Preliminary
Approval and Findings of Fact, a couple of date typo corrections were made to supplemental documentation as well. The
Master File has been updated to reflect all changes. Hard copy documents have been corrected as well. Once again, should
you have any questions please feel free to call me.

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 8:52 AM

To: Christina Wollman; campb@fairpoint.net; Manning, Terrie (PARKS) (Terrie.Manning@PARKS.WA.GOV)
Cc: kari.blanton@plumcreek.com; David@ConceptEng.com

Subject: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek

SG-12-00006 Plum Creek

Kittitas Countg Communitg Development Services has issued conditional preliminary approval for the
above application. The hard copy original documentation regarding this decision has been sent to the
applicant via U.S. Mail. Attached is low resolution documentation for the entire file; higher resolution

documents may be found at: http:/ /www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/ current/administrative-use.asp under

the application number. Should you have any questions please feel free to call me.

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us




500-953-8274



